Sabrina Toy

Waukesha, WI 53189 toysabrina6_grr@indeedemail.com +1 414 243 3958

Hard working and patient-focused Licensed Practical nurse with 2 years of experience in long term acute care and rehab; who also possess 16 years of experience in long-term and acute care facilities as a Nursing Assistant. Known for being a friendly healthcare professional who maintains composure during fast-paced and hectic situations. Excellent interpersonal and team skills used for treating residents and patients with complex medical needs.

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Allis Care Center - West Allis, WI March 2020 to Present

Currently working as a Registered Nurse

Licensed Practical Nurse

Kensington Care - Waukesha, WI June 2019 to April 2020

· Providing wound care, trach care/suctioning, and insert and remove Foley catheters as needed

· Delegate task to Nursing Assistants; PM Supervisor 2-3 times a week as needed

 \cdot Responsible for administration of medication, documenting the rapeutic effect, complete admissions and discharges as need

Certified Medication Assistant

Linden Grove - Waukesha, WI May 2018 to May 2019

Patient Care Technician

Froedtert Health - Milwaukee, WI June 2013 to June 2018

 \cdot Answered patients' call signals with appropriate and timely assistance

 \cdot Provided patients with help regarding activities of daily living

 \cdot Directed patients in simple prescribed exercises or in the use of braces or artificial limbs

 \cdot Observed patient's conditions, measured and recorded food and liquid intake and output, vital signs, and reported changes to professional staff

Medication Aide

Congregational Home - Brookfield, WI October 2016 to January 2018

Fundamentals clinical

Fundamentals of Nursing|Skilled Nursing|Union Grove Veterans Home - Union Grove, WI September 2017 to December 2017

CNA/Med Tech

Waukesha Springs - Waukesha, WI November 2010 to February 2014

 \cdot Administered prescribed oral medications under the written direction of physician or as directed by the nurse, and ensured patients to take their medicine and monitor patients for adverse effects after administration of medications

 \cdot Entertained, conversed with, and provided emotional support to patients to keep them mentally healthy and alert

 \cdot Assisted with ADL's as needed, reported any changes in patients' condition to the RN and aided as needed

 \cdot Documented and recorded information while monitoring processes

Nursing Assistant

Select Specialty Hospital - Hammond, IN June 2008 to October 2010

 \cdot Transported patients to treatment units using a wheelchair or stretcher Collected specimens such as urine, feces and sputum

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing (RN)

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI August 2021 to August 2021

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI August 2018 to August 2018

Waukesha County Technical College - Pewaukee, WI November 2012 to November 2012

Diploma in Medical Assisting

Kaplan College - Milwaukee, WI June 2012 to June 2012

South Suburban College - South Holland, IL September 2003 to September 2003

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

June 2019 to April 2023

Registered Nurse (RN)

August 2021 to February 2022

CPR Certification